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October 14, 2022
Via Electronic Submission

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re: DT 22-047 Charter Communications, Inc., Cogeco US Finance, LLC d/b/a
Breezeline, and Comcast Cable Communications, LLC v. Consolidated Communications of
Northern New England Company, LLC

Petition for Resolution of Rate Dispute

Dear Chairman Goldner,

Please enter my appearance as counsel to Consolidated Communications of Northern New
England Company, LLC (“Consolidated”) in connection with the above captioned Docket. In
addition, please add the following members of Consolidated to the service list in this Docket:

Michael Shultz, Snr. Vice President, Regulatory & Public Policy
Michael.Shultz@Consolidated.com

Sarah Davis, Snr. Director, Government Affairs
Sarah.Davis@Consolidated.com

Attached is Consolidated’s Response to the Petitioners’ Petition, dated August 22, 2022, as
required by the Commission’s Commencement of Adjudicative Proceeding and Notice of
Prehearing Conference, dated September 28, 2022.

Paper copies of this correspondence and the submissions enclosed herewith will not be filed
pursuant to the Commission’s March 17, 2020, notice that the Commission temporarily has
waived the requirements of Puc. 203.02.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Cat w M A

Patrick C. McHugh
On Behalf of Consolidated Communications of Northern New England Company, LLC
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